

de's "miller on talls .

\*\*\*\*\*\* 

a Sugar Sugar

TAN TOTAL BACK Constant and the second of the

Section and sections

all work the later restor



COPY NO. -

ORNL-TM-

1467

DATE - March 24, 1966

5-9-66

CENTRAL RESEARCH LIBRARY DOCUMENT COLLECTION

SUMMARY OF MOLTEN-SALT BREEDER REACTOR DESIGN STUDIES

		Paul	R. Kaste	n		
Þ	• S.	Bettis	W. ]	B. McDona	ald	
H	F.	Bauman	R. (	C. Robert	son	
	ويل و فيتحقيه	Carter	ا ، ل	1. Wests:	LK	

OAK RIDGE NATIONAL LABORATORY operated by UNION CARBIDE CORPORATION for the

### Abstract

Design and evaluation studies were made of thermal molten-salt breeder reactors (MSBR) in order to assess their economic and nuclear potential and to identify important design and development problems. The MSBR reference design concept is a two-region, two-fluid system with fuel salt separated from the blanket salt by graphite tubes. The energy produced in the reactor fluid is trans-ferred to a secondary coolant-salt circuit, which couples the reactor to a supercritical steam cycle. On-site fluoride volatility processing is employed, which leads to low unit processing costs and economic reactor opera-tion as a thermal breeder. The resulting power cost is estimated to be 2.7 mills/kwhr for investor-owned utilities; the associated fuel cycle cost is 0.45 mill/kwhr(e). the specific fissile inventory is 0.8 kg/Mw(e), and the fuel doubling time is 21 years. Development of a Paremoval scheme for the blanket region of the MSBR could lead to power costs of 2.6 mills/kwhr(e), a fuel cycle cost of 0.33 mill/kwhr(e), a specific fissile inventory of 0.7 kg/Mw(e), and a fuel doubling time of 13 years.

> NOTICE This document contains information of a preliminary nature and was prepared primarily for internal use at the Oak Ridge National Laboratory. It is subject to revision or correction and therefore does not represent a final report



# INTRA-LABORATORY CORRESPONDENCE

OAK RIDGE NATIONAL LABORATORY

April 7, 1966

To: Recipients of ORNL-TM-1467

Report No.: ORNL-TM-1467 Classification: Unclassified

Author(s): P.R. Kasten, E.S. Bettis, H.F. Bauman, W.L. Carter, et al.

Subject: Summary of Molten-Salt Breeder Reactor Design Studies.

Request compliance with indicated action:

Please replace the table of contents on page 5 in your copy(ies) of the subject report with the attached. It has been prepared on gummed stock for your convenience.

N.T. Bray, Supervisor

Laboratory Records Department Technical Information Division

4-25-66 pdf

UCN-6633 (3- 8+66)

JCN-430 3 5-61)

# 

na Alexandra II 80 - Alexandra Alexandra Alexandra II 80 - Alexandra Alexandra II 80 - Alexandra Alexandra Alexandra Alexandra Alexandra Alexandra Alexandr and the second secon

and the second second

 A state of the second state of th कोंक के क 

n an Alain An Alain An Alain an An Alain

angen og still and stalle av som A G G A B A STATE AND A STATE OF A

### FOREWORD

This memorandum is a partial summary of the molten-salt breeder reactor studies which will be presented in a forthcoming ORNL report. The purpose of the present memo is to provide results of these studies prior to issue of the complete report.

In utilizing these studies, it should be emphasized that the cost estimates tacitly assume the existence of an established industry.

2014년 1917년 1917년

. 1928 - Max Diversitation

3 4456 O251643 6

(1) The second s second sec د. الدينية المراجع المراجع

### CONTENTS

FOREWORD	3
INTRODUCTION	7
MSBR PLANT DESIGN	7
Flowsheet	7
Reactor Design	9
Fuel Processing	15
Heat Exchange and Steam Systems	15
CAPITAL COST ESTIMATES	19
Reactor Power Plant	19
Fuel Recycle Plant	19
NUCLEAR PERFORMANCE AND FUEL CYCLE ANALYSES	19
Analysis Procedures	23
Basic Assumptions	23
Nuclear Design Analysis	25
POWER COST AND FUEL UTILIZATION CHARACTERISTICS	28
REFERENCES	30

5

5 inco

1

52.550

. 1999 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - NACES NO. 1

C	
	and the second second second second
and the second	ta an
. I manage a second a second a second s	29. arali dar arcentat arth
	a an
and a standard stand Standard standard stan	
the constant constants on a construction was a construction of the	n an
nete. Signa - Sina Sina Sina Sina Sina Maria Sina Kabara Sina Kabara Sina Kabara Sina Kabara Sina Kabara Sina Kabara	a la configerado estas máis comenzatives. En contra plantemento en plantemento contra en entre en estas
「「」」、「「」」、「」」、「」」、「」、「」、「」、「」、「」、「」、「」、「	eren ander en tere seren
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

### INTRODUCTION

Design and evaluation studies have been made of thermal molten-salt breeder reactors (MSBR) in order to assess their economic and nuclear potential and to identify the important design and development problems. The reference reactor design presented here contains design problems related to molten-salt reactors in general.

The MSBR reference design concept is a two-region, two-fluid system, with fuel salt separated from the blanket salt by graphite tubes. The fuel salt consists of uranium fluoride dissolved in a mixture of lithiumberyllium fluorides, while the blanket salt is a thorium-lithium fluoride of eutectic composition (about 27 mole % thorium fluoride). The energy generated in the reactor fluid is transferred to a secondary coolant-salt circuit, which couples the reactor to a supercritical steam cycle. Onsite fluoride volatility processing is employed, leading to low unit processing costs and economic operation as a thermal breeder reactor.

#### MSBR PLANT DESIGN

### Flowsheet

Figure 1 gives the flowsheet of the 1000-Mw(e) MSBR power plant. Fuel flows through the reactor at a rate of about 44,000 gpm (velocity of about 15 ft/sec), entering the core at 1000°F and leaving at 1300°F. The primary fuel circuit has four loops, each loop having a pump and a primary heat exchanger. Each of these pumps has a capacity of about 11,000 gpm. The four blanket pumps and heat exchangers, although smaller, are similar to corresponding components in the fuel system. The blanket salt enters the reactor vessel at 1150°F and leaves at 1250°F. The blanket salt pumps have a capacity of about 2000 gpm.

Four 14,000-gpm coolant pumps circulate the sodium fluoroborate coolant salt, which enters the shell side of the primary heat exchanger at 850°F and leaves at 1112°F. After leaving the primary heat exchanger, the coolant salt is further heated to 1125°F on the shell side of the blanket heat exchangers. The coolant then circulates through the shell side of 16 once-through superheaters (four superheaters per pump). In addition, four 2000-gpm pumps circulate a portion of the coolant through eight reheaters.

The steam system flowsheet is essentially that of the new TVA Bull Run plant, with modifications to increase the rating to 1000 Mw(e) and to preheat the working fluid to 700°F prior to entering the heat exchangersuperheater unit. A supercritical power conversion system is used, which is appropriate for molten-salt application and takes advantage of the high-strength structural alloy employed. Use of a supercritical fluid system results in an overall plant thermal efficiency of about 45%.



Fig. 1. Molten Salt Breeder Reactor Flow Diagram (700°F Feedwater).

•

### Reactor Design

Figure 2 shows a plan view of the MSBR cell arrangement. The reactor cell is surrounded by four shielded cells containing the superheaters and reheater units; these cells can be individually isolated for maintenance. The processing cell, located adjacent to the reactor, is divided into a high-level and a low-level activity area.

Figure 3 shows an elevation view of the reactor and indicates the position of equipment in the various cells. Figure 4, a plan view of the reactor cell, shows the location of the reactor, pumps, and fuel and blanket heat exchangers. Figure 5 is an elevation of the reactor cell. The Hastelloy N reactor vessel has a side wall thickness of about 1-1/4in. and a head thickness of about 2-1/4 in.; it is designed to operate at 1200°F and 150 psi. The plenum chambers, with 1/4-in.-thick walls, communicate with the external heat exchangers by concentric inlet-outlet piping. The inner pipe has slip joints to accommodate thermal expansion. Bypass flow through these slip joints is about 1% of the total flow. As indicated in Fig. 5, the heat exchangers are suspended from the top of the cell and are located below the reactor. Each fuel pump has a free fluid surface and a storage volume which permit rapid drainage of fuel fluid from the core upon loss of flow. In addition, the fuel salt can be drained to the dump tanks when the reactor is shut down for an extended time. The entire reactor cell is kept at high temperature, while cold "fingers" and thermal insulation surround structural support members and all special equipment which must be kept at relatively low temperatures. The control rod drives are located above the core, and the control rods are inserted into the central region of the core.

The reactor vessel, about 14 ft in diameter by about 15 ft high, contains a 10-ft-diam core assembly composed of reentry-type graphite fuel cells. The graphite tubes are attached to the two plenum chambers at the bottom of the reactor with graphite-to-metal transition sleeves. Fuel from the entrance plenum flows up fuel passages in the outer region of the fuel cell and down through a single central passage to the exit plenum. The fuel flows from the exit plenum to the heat exchangers, then to the pump and back to the reactor. A 1-1/2-ft-thick molten-salt blanket plus a 1/4-ft-thick graphite reflector surround the core. The blanket salt also permeates the interstices of the core lattice so fertile material flows through the core without mixing with the fissile fuel salt.

The MSBR requires structural integrity of the graphite fuel cell. In order to reduce the effect of radiation damage, the fuel cells have been made small to reduce the fast flux gradient across the graphite wall. Also, the cells are anchored only at one end to permit axial movement. The core volume has been made large in order to reduce the flux level in the core. In addition, the reactor is designed to permit replacement of the entire graphite core by remote means if required.

Figure 6 shows a cross section of a fuel cell. Fuel fluid flows upward through the small passages and downward through the large central



Ы

Fig. 2. Molten Salt Breeder Reactor - Reactor and Steam Cells-Plan.

.



Fig. 3. Molten Salt Breeder Reactor - Reactor and Steam Cells-Elevation.





Fig. 4. Molten Salt Breeder Reactor - Reactor Cell-Plan View.



Fig. 5. Molten Salt Breeder Reactor - Reactor Cell-Elevation.



Fig. 6. Molten Salt Breeder Reactor Core Cell.

passage. The outside diameter of a fuel cell tube is 3.5 in.; there are 534 of these tubes spaced on a 4.8-in. triangular pitch. The tube assemblies are surrounded by hexagonal blocks of moderator graphite with blanket salt filling the interstices. The nominal core composition is 75% graphite, 18% fuel salt, and 7% blanket salt by volume.

A summary of parameter values chosen for the MSBR design is given in Table 1.

### Fuel Processing

The primary objectives of fuel processing are to purify and recycle fissile and carrier components, and minimize fissile inventory while holding losses to a low value. The fluoride volatility-vacuum distillation process fulfills these objectives through simple operations.

The core fuel is conveniently processed by fluoride volatility and vacuum distillation. Blanket processing is accomplished by fluoride volatility alone, and the processing cycle time is short enough to maintain a very low concentration of fissile material. The effluent  $UF_6$  is absorbed by fuel salt and reduced to  $UF_4$  by treatment with hydrogen to reconstitute a fuel-salt mixture of the desired composition.

at the first of the second states of the

Molten-salt reactors are inherently suited to the design of processing facilities integral with the reactor plant; these facilities require only a small amount of cell space adjacent to the reactor cell. Because all services and equipment available to the reactor are available to the processing plant and shipping and storage charges are eliminated, integral processing facilities permit significant savings in capital and operating costs. Also, the processing plant inventory of fissile material is greatly reduced, resulting in low fuel inventory charges and improved fuel utilization characteristics for the reactor.

The principal steps in core and blanket stream processing of the MSBR are shown in Fig. 7. A small side stream of each fluid is continuously withdrawn from the fuel and blanket circulating loops and circulated through the processing system. After processing, the decontaminated fluids are returned to the reactor at some convenient point--for example, via the fuel and fertile stream storage tanks.

Fuel inventories retained in the processing plant are estimated to be about 10% of the reactor system inventory for core processing, and less than 1% for blanket processing.

Heat Exchange and Steam Systems

1. Carter ber and the stand of the standard state

The structural material for all components contacted by molten salt in the fuel, blanket, and coolant systems, including the reactor vessel, pumps, heat exchangers, piping and storage tanks, is Hastelloy N.

i se ante de la company de

See a colome

The primary heat exchangers are of the tube-and-shell type. Each shell contains two concentric tube bundles connected in series and

Table 1. Parameter Values of MSBR Design

strates at the

ند. معربي

13

 $\begin{array}{c} \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left\{ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \frac{1}{2} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \right\} & = \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \frac{1}{2} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \\ = \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \frac{1}{2} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \\ = \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \frac{1}{2} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \\ = \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \frac{1}{2} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \\ = \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \frac{1}{2} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \right]_{i=1}^{n-1} \\ = \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left[ \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \left$ 

an an an an an an ann an an an an an an	الافت المرويقي وأورية مرة المنيوسة الموريون الجريمية ومنارك المراجع المراوي الماريين. المراجع المراجع	and the second		t the second second
	rower, MW Thermal	en en state de la state de la state	2220	
and the second	Electrical		1000	
an a			o lis	
	Thermal efficiency		0.47	e presidente de la companya de la co
	Plant factor	a porte de la companya de la company La companya de la comp	0.80	
n fra her fan de skrie fan de skrieter fan de skrieter. De skrieter fan de skrieter fan de skrieter fan de skrieter	n agus 20 thg Marine sa ar an ar an ar Sa bhaile ann an Araine ann an Araine Marine ann an Araine Art		ti ng ayawaya ka	
	Core height		12.5	
	Core diameter	and the second sec	10.0	
	Blanket thickness	and the second	15	a standard and stand
	Axial	and the second second	2.0	and the state of the
	Reflector thickness		0.25	
المردية المردية فأعتجه فيقع والمراجع والمراجع	Volumes ft.3	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	lii istaa walka bala	
- Fight with a state of the sta	Core	<ul> <li>An international system of the system of the</li></ul>	982	A STATE
- State the Annalise States	Blanket	an an an an ann an an an an an an an an	1120	andra Grand
n en	Volume fractions		er Minister (n. 1997) 1997 - Alexandre Maria, en de la casa de la c 1997 - Alexandre Maria de la casa	
್ರಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್ಥೆಯಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಸ್	Core		el Altanopure seguerti.	101 (101 (1934)) (101 (1946)) 1947 - 1947 (1946) (1946)
	Fuel salt		0.169	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Moderator	يكونون فالتافير التافي	0.7575	et e la
ية الخوارية (11 محرومية 14 م	Blanket			1. A.
	Fertile salt	n an the state of the	0.1 * 1.0%/d/82%/26/26	ulasi ku o v
an a	Salt volumes, ft3		and the state of the second	n gan an gana ta' Na sara ƙwarar
n an	Fuel	ار المراجع الم المراجع المراجع	166	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Blanket		100	
승규는 것이 아파는 것을 수준다. 성격 소리가 맞다.	Plena		147	
<ul> <li>The second se Second second secon second second sec</li></ul>	Heat exchanger and p	piping	345	
Song za umited et.	Col and Co Total	1	717	
and the set of the set	್ರಾಟ್ಟ್ ಜ್ಞಾನವಿಸುತ್ತಾಳಿ ಬಿಂದ			S. JOROS
and approximate and approximate	Fertile Core	a second of a	72	
n an an air an	Blanket		1121	
· 김 과정에는 제상 제품 수많은 것이 가지 않는다. 관계는 것이 	Heat exchanger and p	lping	100	n en taktor fan en finsjoe
计可以存储器 电声力 计分量数据 的复数形式	Processing	and the second second second	2000	
i in configure the next room	Total	and a second	3383	
	Calt compositions male 4	en en en son de la service	Star Star Start - Start	المرودية أسفحه فأركرن
	Fuel	4.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1	and a second second	i de la composición d
	LiF		63.6	
	Ber2		36.2	
	Fertile			•
	LiF		71.0	
	Ber2 ThF).		27.0	
	UF4 (fissile)		0.0005	
	Core atom ratios	n an	and a start of the second	المراجع والمعاد والمعققة
and a second	Th/U		41.7	
na panton ana amin'ny sora dia mampina dia ma Ny INSEE dia mampina mampina mampina dia	c/u	الاربى مەكەر يەرىپ	5800	
	Fissile inventory kg	n i tu - man i tu si di Anglia. Anglia i tu si	760	andra ang na
	intendery ng		1 <b>~2</b>	
Le restantes de la company	Fertile inventory, 1000 kg	and a second second Second second second Second second	260	
sere tasteration	Processing	Riel I	Fertile	
		Stream	Stream	e ser e s
	Cycle time. days	and the stand for the second	er <del>ya An</del> a ele aran le ma	
	Volatility process	47	23	
	Bate ft3/dev	and the second secon	and the second	
	Volatility process	14.5	144	
ار از این با از مراجع می کند. از این با این این میکند کند و میکند از میکند کند این میکند. این میکند کندی از میکند این این میکند این این میکند این میکند.		10-	na historia († 1975) Z Or	1997 (A. 1997) (A. 1997)
na an an Anna a Anna an Anna an	Unit processing cost, \$/ft	103	0.07	
ang pang mengerengkan pang mang sing pang sing pan Pang pang sing pang s	<ul> <li>And the second seco</li></ul>	<u>an an an an an an an an a</u> n an		en a service à la company de la company La company de la company de
2. A set of the set		والأقوامية وتراري فتؤلف غيبا والمراجع والمراجع	i gradini havani na maanikeri k	المتحجة فلافحهم ومنالي

이 같은 가지?



Fig. 7. Fuel and Fertile Stream Processing for the MSBR.

attached to fixed tube sheets. The fuel salt flows downward in the outer section of tubes, enters a plenum at the bottom of the exchanger, and then flows upward to the pump through the center section of tubes. Entering at the top, the coolant salt flows on the baffled shell-side of the exchanger down the central core, under the barrier that separates the two sections, and up the outer annular section.

Since a large temperature difference exists in the two tube sections, the tube sheets at the bottom of the exchanger are not attached to the shell. The design permits differential tube growth between the two sections without creating troublesome stress problems. To accomplish this, the tube sheets are connected at the bottom of the exchanger by a bellowstype joint. This arrangement, essentially a floating plenum, permits enough relative motion between the central and outer tube sheets to compensate for difference in tube growth without creating intolerable stresses in either the joint, the tubes, or in the pump.

The blanket heat exchangers increase the temperature of the coolant leaving the primary core heat exchangers. Since the coolant-salt temperature rise through the blanket exchangers is small and the flow rate is relatively high, the exchangers are designed for a single shell-side pass for the coolant salt, although two-pass flow is retained for the blanket salt in the tubes. Straight tubes with two tube sheets are used.

The superheater is a U-tube, U-shell exchanger using disc and doughnut baffles with varying spacing. It is a long, slender exchanger having relatively large baffle spacing. The baffle spacing is established by the shell-side pressure drop and by the temperature gradient across the tube wall, and is greatest in the central portion of the exchanger where the temperature difference between the fluids is high. The supercritical fluid enters the tube side of the superheater at 700°F and 3800 psi and leaves at 1000°F and 3600 psi.

The reheaters transfer energy from the coolant salt to the working fluid before its use in the intermediate pressure turbine. A shell-tube exchanger is used, producing steam at 1000°F and 540 psi.

Since the freezing temperature of the secondary salt coolant is about 700°F, a high working fluid inlet temperature is required. Preheaters, along with prime fluid, are used in raising the temperature of the working fluid entering the superheaters. Prime fluid goes through a preheater exchanger and leaves at a pressure of 3550 psi and about 870°F. It is then injected into the feedwater in a mixing tee, producing fluid at 700°F and 3500 psi. The pressure is then increased to about 3800 psi by a pressurizer (feedwater pump) before the fluid enters the superheater.

### CAPITAL COST ESTIMATES

### Reactor Power Plant

2.

Preliminary estimates of the capital cost of a 1000-Mw(e) moltensalt breeder reactor power station indicate a direct construction cost of about \$80.4 million. After supplying the indirect cost factors used in the advanced converter evaluation,<sup>1</sup> an estimated total plant cost of \$113.6 million is obtained. A summary of plant costs is given in Table 2. The conceptual design was not sufficiently detailed to permit a completely reliable estimate; however, the design and estimates were studied thoroughly enough to make meaningful comparisons with previous converter reactor plant cost studies. The relatively low capital cost estimate obtained results from the small physical size of the MSBR and the simple control requirements. The results of the study encourage the belief that the cost of an MSBR power station will be as low as for stations utilizing other reactor concepts.

The operating and maintenance costs of the MSBR were not estimated. Based on the ground rules used in reference 1, these costs would be about 0.3 mill/kwhr(e).

### Fuel Recycle Plant

The capital costs associated with fuel recycle equipment were obtained by itemizing and costing the major process equipment required, and estimating the costs of site, buildings, instrumentation, waste disposal, and building services associated with fuel recycle.

Table 3 summarizes the direct construction costs, the indirect costs, and total costs associated with the integrated processing facility having approximately the required capacity.

The operating and maintenance costs for the fuel recycle facility include labor, labor overhead, chemicals, utilities, and maintenance materials. The total annual cost for the capacity considered here (15 ft<sup>3</sup> of fuel salt per day and 105 ft<sup>3</sup> of fertile salt per day) is estimated to be \$721,230, which is equivalent to about 0.1 mill/kwhr(e).<sup>2</sup> A breakdown of these charges is given in Table 4.

# 007, 1 NUCLEAR PERFORMANCE AND FUEL CYCLE ANALYSES

. بولکا داریشر دارید بوده آبوی کار از داریک

and a state of the second s

The fuel cycle cost and the fuel yield are closely related, yet independent in the sense that two nuclear designs can have similar costs but significantly different yields. The objective of the nuclear design calculations was primarily to find the conditions that gave the lowest fuel cycle cost, and then, without appreciably increasing this cost, the highest fuel yield.

orang anang a .....

Table 2. Preliminary Cost-Estimate Summary<sup>a</sup> 1000-Mw(e) Molten-Salt Breeder Reactor Power Station

	Fed	leral Power Commissi	on Account	Costs (\$1000)
20	Land and	l Land Rights <sup>b</sup>		360
	n de la companya de l La companya de la comp	n a general de la Carlo de Receber de la Carlo de la C		ىدە دەپ ئېلىكى ئىر
21	Structu	res and Improvements		and the second second
la.	211 Gro	ound Improvements		866
	212 But	ildings and Structur	es	and the second
		Reactor building <sup>c</sup>		4,181
	.2 ·	Turbine building,	auxiliary building,	2,832
· ·	and the second	and feedwater he	ater space	
	-3	Offices, shops, an	d laboratories	1,160
	.4	Waste disposal bui	lding	150
	• • 5	Stack	-	76
	.6	Warehouse		40
	.7	Miscellaneous		30
	-		Subtotal Account 212	8,469
			Total Account 21	9,335
50	Ponatom	Dlont Doutnmont		we the set of a paper of a
<u> </u>	221 Por	rianc Equipment		
n an	. ACT VAS	Recor Equipment		1 610
- 24	n le se sub le set se	Control roda	and a second	
	• <b>6</b>	Concron rous	- i - m - m +	270
	• 5	Tooting and cont	atiment	1946
	•4	heating-cooling sy	stems and vapor-	1,200
;	e e	Suppression syst		1 090
	•)	Moderator and rell	ector	1,009
	0.	Reactor plant cran	e Gubtobol Account 001	<u> 207</u>
			Subtotal Account 221	TGOOL
	222 Hea	t Transfer Systems		
	<b>-</b> 1	Reactor coolant sy	stem	6,732
	•2	Intermediate cooli	ng system	1,947
	•3	Steam generator an	d reheaters	9,853
1.1	- S. (s4-	Coolant supply and	treatment <sup>d</sup>	300
	•5	Coolant salt inven	tory	354
	· · ·		Subtotal Account 222	19,186
	223 Mu	lear Fuel Handling	and Stomage	
		Drain Tonke)	and biolage	1,700
	22/1 Nha	Joan Fuel Proceeding	a and Fabrication	×
	24 INU	included in Buel Cru	g and raprication	The second second
	225 Bod	included in Fuel Cy	tmont and Dianagal	hen
	مع ر <i>يے</i> /	Dff_Coc Gratom)	omento and preposar	470
	226 Tm	utrumentation and no	ntmola	)1 500
	227 E	or michica or Oli alla 60.	xootmont	サラクロ
	228 6+-	am Condenanto and T	WI Dining	1, 060
	220 516	am, concensate, and	cw cthtur	4,009 E 0008
		er neactor Plant Eq	urbment (uemore	>,000℃
	Tv.	armenance)	Total Account 22	111 8117
			TO OUT ARCOUNTS CC	1 20 6 2 2

\*See Table 3 for these costs, which are not included here.

### Continued

Table 2 (continued)

	Federal Power Commission Ac	count Costs (\$1000)
23	Turbine-Generator Units	
	231 Turbine-Generator Units	19,174
	232 Circulating Water System	1,243
	233 Condensers and Auxiliaries	1,690
	234 Central Lube Oil System	80
	235 Turbine Plant Instrumentation	1 25 f
· .	236 Turbine Plant Piping	2201
	237 Auxiliary Equipment for Gener	rator 66
	238 Other Turbine Plant Equipment	25_
	To	otal Account 23 22,523
	CARLER R. C. Subarableurer Second	n an an Anna an Anna. Anna an Anna an Anna an Anna an
24	Accessory Electrical	Someting 500
	241 Switchgear, Main and Station	128
	242 Switchboards	160
	243 Station Service Hansioners	50
	244 AUXILIARY Generator	2 000
· · · ·	Te	otal Account 24 2,897
0		800
25	Miscellaneous	
	Total Direct Cons	struction Cost <sup>5</sup> 80,402
	Total Indirect Co	ost <u>33,181</u>
	Total Plant Cost	113,583

<sup>a</sup>Estimates are based on 1966 costs, assuming an established moltensalt nuclear power plant industry.

<sup>b</sup>Land costs are not included in total direct construction costs.

<sup>C</sup>MSBR containment cost is included in Account 221.3.

<sup>d</sup>Assumed as \$300,000 on the basis of MSRE experience.

and the second secon

<sup>e</sup>The ample MSBR allowance for remote maintenance may be too high, and some of the included replacement equipment allowances could more logically be classified as operating expenses rather than first capital costs.

<sup>f</sup>Based on Bull Run plant cost of \$160,000 plus ~37% for uncertainties.

<sup>g</sup>Does not include Account 20, Land Costs. This is included in the indirect costs.

Table 3. Summary of Proc	essing-Plant Costs for 10	000-MW(e) MSBR
Installed process equipme Structures and improvemen Waste storage Process piping	ent its	\$ 853,760 556,770 387,970 155,800
Process instrumentation Electrical auxiliaries Sampling connections	ی می است. ۸- از مسید این می می این این این میشونی همین میشون این این می این این این این می وارد این میشونی ۱۹۰۰ - این	272,100 84,300 20,000
Service and utility pipin Insulation Radiation monitoring	<b>et</b> Statestan en son serve	128,060 50,510 100,000
Construction overhead (30% of direct costs)	Total direct cost	\$2,609,270 <u>782,780</u>
Engineering and inspectio (25% of total construct	n ion cost)	\$ 3,392,050 848,010
en al esta de la companya de la comp La companya de la comp	Subtotal plant cost	\$4,240,060
Contingency (25% of subto plant cost)	tal	1,060,020
	Total plant cost	\$ 5,300,080

# Table 4. Summary of Operating and Maintenance Charges for Fuel Recycle in a 1000-Mw(e) MSBR (\$/year)

Direct labor	\$ 222,000
Labor overhead	177.600
Chemicals	14.640
Waste containers	28,270
Utilities	80,300
Maintenance materials	,
Site	2,500
Contract Services and utilities	35,880
Process equipment	160,040
Total annual charges	\$ 721,230
	an a

### Analysis Procedures

Calculation Method. The calculations were performed with OPTIMERC, a combination of an optimization code with the MERC multigroup, diffusion, equilibrium reactor code. MERC<sup>3</sup> calculates the nuclear performance, the equilibrium concentrations of the various nuclides, including fission products, and the fuel cycle cost for a given set of conditions. OPTI-MERC permits up to twenty reactor parameters to be varied, within limits, in order to determine an optimum, by the method of steepest ascent. The designs were optimized essentially for minimum fuel cycle cost, with lesser weight given to maximizing the annual fuel yield. Typical parameters varied were the reactor dimensions, blanket thickness, fractions of fuel and fertile salts in the core, and fuel and fertile stream processing rates.

Several equations were included in the code for approximating certain capital and operating costs that vary with the design parameters (for example, capital cost of the reactor vessel, which varies with the reactor dimensions). These costs were automatically added to the fuel cycle cost in the optimization routine so that the optimization search would take into account all known economic factors. However, only the fuel cycle cost itself is reported in the results.

Modified GAM-1 - THERMOS cross-section libraries were used to compute the broad group cross sections for these calculations. It was assumed that all nuclides in the reactor system are at their equilibrium concentrations. To check this assumption, a typical reactor design was examined to determine the operating time required for the various uranium isotopes to approach their equilibrium concentrations from a startup with 235U. It was found that 233U and 235U were within 95% of their equilibrium concentrations in less than two years. Uranium-234 was within 95% of equilibrium after eight years, while  $^{236}$ U was within 80% after 10 years. Since the breeding performance depends mainly on the ratio of  $^{233}$ U to  $^{235}$ U in the fuel, the equilbrium calculation appears to be a good representation of the lifetime performance of these reactors, even for startup on <sup>235</sup>U.

toral Latite to Leave in the second second Basic Assumptions and the second secon

Economic. The basic economic assumptions employed in the calculations are given in Table 5. The values of the fissile isotopes were taken from the current AEC price schedule.

. Habitske stade (\* 1997) - 19 The processing costs are based on these given in the section entitled "Capital Cost Estimates" and are included in the fuel cycle costs. The capital and operating costs were estimated separately for each stream as a function of plant throughput, based on the volume of salt processed. The total processing cost is assumed to be a function of the throughput to some fractional power called the scale factor.

1

ar an an the Adapter See A statement of the Adapter of the

-	
Reactor power, Mw(e)	1000
Thermal efficiency, %	45
Load factor	0.80
Cost assumptions Value of <sup>233</sup> U and <sup>233</sup> Pa, \$/g Value of <sup>235</sup> U, \$/g Value of thorium, \$/kg Value of carrier salt, \$/kg	12 12 26 26
Capital charge, annual rate, %	n an an an an an ann an Age Age Age Age An
Plant Nondepreciating capital, including	12 10
Processing cost, \$/ft <sup>3</sup> salt	etan an este de Side Presentingen (gener berek).
Fuel (at 10 ft <sup>3</sup> /day processing rate) Blanket (at 100 ft <sup>3</sup> /day processing rate)	228 8.47
Processing cost scale factor (exponent)	0.4

Table 5. Basic Economic Assumptions

Processing. The processing scheme is that indicated in Fig. 7. A fissile material loss of 0.1% per pass through processing was assumed.

Actoria and a state for

In addition to the basic processing scheme employed, results were also obtained for the case that Pa can be removed directly from the blanket stream. The improvement in performance under these circumstances is a measure of the incentive to develop Pa removal ability.

Fission Product Behavior. The disposition of the various fission products was assumed as shown in Table 6. The behavior of <sup>135</sup>Xe and other fission gases has a significant influence on nuclear performance. A gas-stripping system is provided to remove these gases from the fuel salt. However, part of the xenon could diffuse into the moderator graphite. In the calculations reported here, a <sup>135</sup>Xe poison fraction of 0.005 was assumed.

<u>Corrosion Product Behavior</u>. The control of corrosion products in molten-salt fuels does not appear to be a significant problem, and the effect of corrosion products was neglected in the nuclear calculations. The processing method considered here can control corrosion product buildup in the fuel.

### Table 6. Disposition of Fission Products in MSBR Reactor and Processing Systems

Elements present as gases; assumed to be partly absorbed by graphite and partly removed by gas stripping (1/2% poisoning assumed):	col en galactico contrator Kr, Xe	
Elements that plate out on metal surfaces; assumed to be removed instantaneously:	Ru, Rh, Pd, Ag, In	
Elements that form volatile fluorides; assumed to be removed in the fluoride volatility process:	Se, Br, Nb, Mo, Tc, Te, I	,
Elements that form stable fluorides less volatile than LiF; assumed to be separated by vacuum distillation:	Sr, Y, Ba, La, Ce, Pr, Nd, Pm, Sm, Eu, Gd, Tb	,
Elements that are not separated from the carrier salt; assumed to be removed only by salt discard:	Rb, Cd, Sn, Cs, Zr	

### Nuclear Design Analysis

The important parameters describing the MSBR design are given in Table 1. Many of the parameters were basically fixed by the ground rules for the evaluation or by the engineering design. These include the thermal efficiency, plant factor, capital charge rate, maximum fuel velocity, size of fuel tubes, processing costs and fissile loss rate, and the outof-core fuel inventory. The parameters which were optimized by OPTIMERC were the reactor dimensions, power density, the core composition including the C/U and Th/U ratios, and the processing rates.

3 3 4 2 5 S

<u>Nuclear Performance</u>. The results of the calculations for the MSBR design are given in Table 7, and the neutron balance in Table 8. The basic design has the inherent advantage of no neutron losses to structural materials other than the moderator. Except for some unavoidable loss of delayed neutrons in the external fuel circuit, there is almost zero neutron leakage from the reactor because of the thick blanket. The neutron losses to fission products are minimized by the availability of rapid and inexpensive integrated processing.

Fuel Cycle Cost. The components of the fuel cycle cost for the MSER are given in Table 9. The main components are the fissile inventory and processing costs. The inventory costs are rather rigid for a given reactor design, since they are largely determined by the assumed external fuel volume. The processing costs are, of course, a function of the processing cycle times, one of the chief parameters optimized in this study. Table 7. MSBR Performance

Fuel yield, % per annum	4.86
Breeding ratio	1.0491
Fissile losses in processing, atoms/fissile absorption	0.0057
Neutron production per fissile absorption $(\eta \epsilon)$	2.221
Specific inventory, kg fissile/Mw(e)	0.769
Specific power, Mw(t)/kg fissile	2.89
Power density, core average, kw/liter	an an an the same of a
Gross	80
In fuel salt	473
Neutron flux, core average, 10 <sup>14</sup> neutrons cm <sup>-2</sup> sec <sup>-1</sup>	
Thermal	6.7
Fast Fast	12.1
Fast over 100 kev	3.1
Thermal flux factors, core, peak/mean	e ang fren et ang de set
Radial	2,22
Axial	1.37
Fraction of fissions in fuel stream	0.987
Fraction of fissions in thermal neutron group	0.806
Mean η of 233U	2.221
Mean $\eta$ of $^{235}U$	1.958

i de la successión de segue

se șe (sector

Section 1

C

2450 CA

Ŀ

, state and the second

Material 1930 (BPOT	Absorbed Total	Absorbed by Fission	Produced
3am	0.9710	0.0025	0.0059
<sup>33</sup> Pa	0.00 <b>79</b>		an an an Arran an Ar An Arran an A Arran an Arran an Arr
ssu σ	0.9119	0.8090	2.0233
<sup>34</sup> υ	0.0936	0.0004	0.0010
<sup>35</sup> U	0.0881	0.0708	0.1721
зе <sup>Д</sup>	0.0115	0.0001	0.0001
37 <sub>Np</sub>	0.0014		<ul> <li>▲</li> <li>2</li> <li>4</li> </ul>
з <sup>з</sup> ъ	0.0009		ant in the states of
arrier salt (except <sup>6</sup> Li)	0.0623		0.0185
Li di se	0.0030	na na sana na s Na sana na sana n Na sana na sana	
raphite	0.0300		
<sup>35</sup> Xe 19 <sup>49</sup> Sm	0.0050 0.0069	a ous a noulei	italio ingeneration Entranci Mar
51 <sub>Sm</sub>	0.0018	rian anti-	มส์สุขอมส์หารแกรสาว รูปกรฐาวการแปลง
ther fission products	70.0196	Konadan distant Monadan distant	ing and and an a Annaiste agus an
elayed neutrons lost <sup>a</sup>	0.0050	ne stal (BAC) (S	o socialiti
akage	0.0012	emonetori serce 19-1-904-065-1607	. Carlo - Orio - Carlog- Carlo - Orio - Carlog-
Total	2,2209	0.8828	2.2209
	ション こうえん しょうかん ない かくなる しょうしょう ひんしょう	如此能够是13-2000年期的第三人称单数的现在分词	ALCONDER DE LA TRANSFERIO DE LA

20

-----

بنه که همچنی

Table 8. MSBR Neutron Balance

mail. C. Sh rishalf me	rt szeretett	Costs, mi	lls/kwhr	(e)
	Fuel Stream	Fertile Stream	Total	Grand Total
Fissile inventory <sup>a</sup> Fertile inventory Salt inventory	0.1180 0.0000 0.0146	0.0324 0.0459 0.0580	0.1504 0.0459 0.0726	and a second
Total inventory	in the second	•	•	0.2690
Fertile replacement Salt replacement	0.0000 0.0565	0.0185 0.0217	0.0185 0.0782	. · · · · · · · · · · ·
Total replacement	rQQo		2012) 2	0.0967
Processing	0.1102	0.0411	0.1513	
Total processing	i decen	Δ		0.1513
Production credit Net fuel cycle cost	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 -			0.0718 0.4452

Table 9. Fuel Cycle Cost for MSBR

<sup>a</sup>Including <sup>233</sup>Pa, <sup>233</sup>U, and <sup>235</sup>U.

MSBR Performance with Pa-Removal Scheme. The ability to remove Pa directly from the blanket of the MSBR has a marked effect on fuel yield and fuel cycle cost. This is due primarily to the marked decrease in Pa neutron absorptions when Pa is removed from the blanket region. A simple and inexpensive blanket Pa-removal scheme would give the MSBR the performance indicated under MSBR (Pa) in Table 10; for comparison, the results without Pa removal are also given in the table.

ldderf

### POWER COST AND FUEL UTILIZATION CHARACTERISTICS

Based on the above, the power cost, specific fissile inventory, and fuel doubling time for the MSBR and MSBR (Pa) are summarized in Table 11.

Table 11 illustrates the economic advantage of MSBR's as nuclear power plants. Also, the fuel utilization characteristics as measured by the product of the specific inventory and the square of the doubling time<sup>4</sup> are excellent. On this basis the MSBR is comparable to a fast breeder with a specific inventory of 3 kg/Mw(e) and a doubling time of 10.5 years, while the MSBR (Pa) is comparable to the same fast breeder with a doubling time of 6 years.

	MSBR (Without Pa Process)	MSBR (Pa) (With Pa Removal)
Fuel yield, % per annum	4.86	7.95
Breeding ratio	1.0491	1.0713
Fuel cycle cost, mills/kwhr	0.45	0.33
Specific inventory, kg/Mw(e)	0.769	0.681
Specific power, Mw(t)/kg	2.89	3.26
Neutron production per fissile absorption $(\eta \varepsilon)$	2.221	2.227
Volume fractions, core		
Fuel	0.169	0.169
Fertile	0.0745	0.0735
Moderator	0.7565	0.7575
Salt volumes, ft <sup>3</sup>		
Fuel		
Core	166	166
External	547	551
Total	713	717
Fertile		ан 1911 - С. А.
Total	3383	1317
Core atom ratios	4	
Th/U	39•7	41.7
α τη τη αγγατική τη	5440	5800
	•	· · · · ·

ų,

J

Table 10. Comparison of MSBR Performance With and Without Pa Removal Table 11. Power Cost and Fuel Utilization Characteristics of the MSBR and the MSBR (Pa)

	Cost, mi	Cost, mills/kwhr(e)	
Reactor	: MSBR	MSBR (Pa)	
Capital cost <sup>a</sup>	1.95	1.95	
Operating and maintenance cost <sup>b</sup>	0.30	0.30	
Fuel cycle cost <sup>C</sup>	0.45	0.33	
Total power cost	2.70	2.58	
Specific fissile inventory, kg/Mw(e)	0.77	0.68	
Fuel doubling time, years	20.6	12.6	

<sup>a</sup>Twelve per cent fixed charge rate, 80% load factor, 1000-Mw(e) plant.

<sup>b</sup>Nominal value used in advanced converter evaluation.<sup>1</sup>

<sup>C</sup>Costs of on-site integrated processing plant are included in this value.

### REFERENCES

- 1. M. W. Rosenthal et al., <u>A Comparative Evaluation of Advanced Converters</u>, CRNL-3686 (January 1965).
- 2. C. D. Scott and W. L. Carter, <u>Preliminary Design Study of a Continuous</u> Fluorination-Vacuum Distillation System for Regenerating Puel and Fartile Streams in a Molten Salt Breeder Reactor, ORNL-3791 (January 1966).
- 3. T. W. Kerlin, Jr., C. W. Creven, Jr., L. G. Alexander, and J. L. Lucius, <u>The MERC-1</u> Equilibrium Code, ORNL-TM-847 (April 22, 1964).
- 4. Paul R. Kasten. "Nuclear Fuel Utilization and Economic Incentives," paper presented at American Nuclear Society Meeting, November 15-18, 1965, Washington, D. C.

### Internal Distribution

ہ جات	(To )	M. AQA	mson		48.	R. 1	E. MacPherson
2.	С	J. Bar	ton		49.	H. (	C. McCurdy
3.	Ĥ. 1	F. Bau	man		50.	W. 1	B. McDonald
4.	S. 1	E. Bea	11		51.	H. ]	F. McDuffie
5.	C. 1	E. Bet	tis		52.	A	J. Miller
6.	E. 8	5. Bet	tis		53.	R. 1	L. Moore
7.	F. 1	F. Bla	nkenship		54.	M. 1	L. Myers
8.	R	J. Bra	atz	,	55.	R. (	C. Olson
9۰	R. 1	3. Bri	ggs		56.	A. 1	M. Perry
10.	S. (	Cantor			57.	т. т	W. Pickel
11.	R. S	5. Car	lsmith		58.	R. (	C. Robertson
12.	W. 1	i. Car	ter		59.	A. 1	W. Savolainen
13.	W. F	I. Coo	k		60.	D. 5	Scott
14.	G. /	4. Cri	sty		61.	J. I	H. Shaffer
15.	<b>F</b> . I	. Cul	ler		62.	М	J. Skinner
16.	D. I	E. Fer	guson		63.	I. 8	Spiewak
17.	A. I	P. Fra	as		64.	R. 1	E. Thoma
18.	W. I	R. Gri	mes		65.	G.I	M. Tolson
19.	A. (	. Gri	ndell		66.	D. I	B. Trauger
20.	P. 1	I. Hau	benreich		67.	A. 1	M. Weinberg
-41.	P. F	R. Kas	ten		68.	J.I	I. Westsik
42.	C. F	R. Ken	nedy		69.	J. (	C. White
43.	S. 5	5. Kir	slis		70.	G. I	D. Whitman
44.	J. A	Lan	e		71-72.	Cent	tral Research Library
45.	M. 1	Luno	din		73-74.	Y-12	2 Document Reference Section
46.	R. N	. Lyo	n		75-77.	Labo	oratory Records
47.	н. С	. Macl	Pherson		78.	Labo	oratory Records, RC
	12.34.56.78.9.0.12.3.4.56.78.9.0.12.3.4.56.78.9.0.12.3.4.56.78.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.4.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.56.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.55.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.55.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.55.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.55.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.55.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.55.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.55.7.8.9.0.1.2.3.55.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.	1.       G.         2.       C.         3.       H.         4.       S.         5.       C.         6.       E.         7.       F.         8.       R.         9.       R.         10.       S.         11.       R.         12.       W.         13.       W.         14.       G.         15.       F.         16.       D.         17.       A.         18.       W.         19.       A.         43.       J.         45.       R.         45.       R.         45.       R.	1. G. M. Ada 2. C. J. Bar 3. H. F. Bau 4. S. E. Bea 5. C. E. Bet 6. E. S. Bet 7. F. F. Bla 8. R. J. Bra 9. R. B. Bri 10. S. Cantor 11. R. S. Car 12. W. L. Car 13. W. H. Coo 14. G. A. Cri 15. F. L. Cul 16. D. E. Fer 17. A. P. Fra 18. W. R. Gri 19. A. G. Gri 20. P. N. Hau -41. P. R. Kas 42. C. R. Ken 43. S. S. Kir 44. J. A. Land 45. M. I. Lund 46. R. N. Lyon 47. H. G. Mac	<ol> <li>G. M. Adamson</li> <li>C. J. Barton</li> <li>H. F. Bauman</li> <li>S. E. Beall</li> <li>C. E. Bettis</li> <li>E. S. Bettis</li> <li>F. F. Blankenship</li> <li>R. J. Braatz</li> <li>R. J. Braatz</li> <li>R. J. Braatz</li> <li>R. B. Briggs</li> <li>S. Cantor</li> <li>R. S. Carlsmith</li> <li>W. L. Carter</li> <li>W. H. Cook</li> <li>G. A. Cristy</li> <li>F. L. Culler</li> <li>D. E. Ferguson</li> <li>A. G. Grindell</li> <li>P. N. Haubenreich</li> <li>H. R. Kasten</li> <li>C. R. Kennedy</li> <li>S. S. Kirslis</li> <li>J. A. Lane</li> <li>M. I. Lundin</li> <li>R. N. Lyon</li> <li>H. G. MacPherson</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>G. M. Adamson</li> <li>C. J. Barton</li> <li>H. F. Bauman</li> <li>S. E. Beall</li> <li>C. E. Bettis</li> <li>E. S. Bettis</li> <li>F. F. Blankenship</li> <li>R. J. Braatz</li> <li>R. J. Braatz</li> <li>R. B. Briggs</li> <li>S. Cantor</li> <li>R. S. Carlsmith</li> <li>W. L. Carter</li> <li>W. H. Cook</li> <li>G. A. Cristy</li> <li>F. L. Culler</li> <li>D. E. Ferguson</li> <li>A. P. Fraas</li> <li>W. R. Grimes</li> <li>A. G. Grindell</li> <li>P. N. Haubenreich</li> <li>H. P. R. Kasten</li> <li>C. R. Kennedy</li> <li>S. S. Kirslis</li> <li>J. A. Lane</li> <li>M. I. Lundin</li> <li>R. N. Lyon</li> <li>H. G. MacPherson</li> </ol>	1. G. M. Adamson       40.         2. C. J. Barton       49.         3. H. F. Bauman       50.         4. S. E. Beall       51.         5. C. E. Bettis       52.         6. E. S. Bettis       53.         7. F. F. Blankenship       54.         8. R. J. Braatz       55.         9. R. B. Briggs       56.         10. S. Cantor       57.         11. R. S. Carlsmith       58.         12. W. L. Carter       59.         13. W. H. Cook       60.         14. G. A. Cristy       61.         15. F. L. Culler       62.         16. D. E. Ferguson       63.         17. A. P. Fraas       64.         18. W. R. Grimes       65.         19. A. G. Grindell       66.         20. P. N. Haubenreich       67.         -41. P. R. Kasten       68.         42. C. R. Kennedy       69.         43. S. S. Kirslis       70.         44. J. A. Lane       71-72.         45. M. I. Lundin       73-74.         46. R. N. Lyon       75-77.         47. H. G. MacPherson       78.	1. G. M. Adamson       40. R.         2. C. J. Barton       49. H.         3. H. F. Bauman       50. W.         4. S. E. Beall       51. H.         5. C. E. Bettis       52. A.         6. E. S. Bettis       53. R.         7. F. F. Blankenship       54. M.         8. R. J. Braatz       55. R.         9. R. B. Briggs       56. A.         10. S. Cantor       57. T.         11. R. S. Carlsmith       58. R.         12. W. L. Carter       59. A.         13. W. H. Cook       60. D.         14. G. A. Cristy       61. J.         15. F. L. Culler       62. M.         16. D. E. Ferguson       63. I.         17. A. P. Fraas       64. R.         18. W. R. Grimes       65. G.         19. A. G. Grindell       66. D.         20. P. N. Haubenreich       67. A.         43. S. S. Kirslis       70. G.         44. J. A. Lane       71-72. Cent         45. M. I. Lundin       73-74. Y-14         46. R. N. Lyon       75-77. Labo         47. H. G. MacPherson       78. Labo

# External Distribution

	· <u>이는 사람은 것은 물건에서 하는 사람은 사람은 관광</u> 관을 통하는 사람이 가지 않는 것이다.
19.	D. F. Cope, AEC, ORO
80.	C. B. Deering, AEC, ORO
81.	R. G. Garrison, AEC, Washington
82.	R. E. Hoskins, TVA, Chattanooga
83.	W. J. Larkin, AEC, ORO
84.	S. R. Sapirie, AEC, ORO
85-99.	Division of Technical Information Extension (DTIE)
100.	Research and Development Division, ORO
101-102.	Reactor Division, ORO
	微微的 医小静静 医静静静静 化化化学 化化化学化学管理化学 计通知分子 化加速分子 化分子子 医水子 化乙烯酸 化乙烯酸 化乙烯酸 化乙烯酸 化丁基乙烯 化乙烯酸 化乙烯酸化 化乙烯酸化 化乙烯酸化 化乙烯酸化 化乙烯酸化

\$

# 

alay ang kang kang kang kang kang kang kang	2012 2013 •	
		and the second
an a		
n an an taon an an taon	ал. 2	
	н 	(a) A description of the second se Second second se Second second sec

$(d_{i}, q_{i}, q_{i}, q_{i}, q_{i}, q_{i}, q_{i}) = (d_{i}) $	
	teritik site site
	上考·编辑《魏代》第二次主
and the second second second second	الم

a start for the second

a construction and start and start of the